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Quintana, Amparo

From: Quintana, Amparo
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Garcia, Adolfo
Cc: Sheppard, Terri
Subject: Re: 6911 Miraflores Avenue - River rock on ROW

Adolfo and Terry, 
 
Already cited under CE304795. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Garcia, Adolfo <agarcia2@coralgables.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:03:04 PM 
To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com> 
Cc: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com> 
Subject: FW: 6911 Miraflores Avenue - River rock on ROW  
  
Hello Ampy, 
  
As per email below.. the river rocks were not permitted by PW.  
Please inspect and follow on this matter? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Adolfo Garcia 
Code Enforcement Field Supervisor 
City of Coral Gables 
(305) 569-1829 Office 
(305) 460-5348 Fax 
agarcia2@coralgables.com 
  
Please visit the NEW Code Enforcement Webpage by clicking here 
https://www.coralgables.com/departments/DevelopmentServices/code-enforcement-division 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  

From: Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 10:58 AM 
To: Code Enforcement <CodeEnforcement@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; PWPermits <PWPermits@coralgables.com>; Bell-Llewellyn, 
Deena <dbell@coralgables.com> 
Subject: 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Alba, Per our conversation  
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From: Bell-Llewellyn, Deena <dbell@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: Rodas, Paul <prodas@coralgables.com>; Espinal, Jeanne <jespinal@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com>; Gomez, Jorge 
<jgomez2@coralgables.com>; PWGreenspace <PWGreenspace@coralgables.com>; Galeano, David 
<dgaleano@coralgables.com>; Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos 
<coliver@coralgables.com>; PWPermits <PWPermits@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
I am not aware of any special consideration for this site, so CODE should be alerted as Paul recommended.  
  

From: Rodas, Paul <prodas@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:53 PM 
To: Espinal, Jeanne <jespinal@coralgables.com>; Bell-Llewellyn, Deena <dbell@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com>; Gomez, Jorge 
<jgomez2@coralgables.com>; PWGreenspace <PWGreenspace@coralgables.com>; Galeano, David 
<dgaleano@coralgables.com>; Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos 
<coliver@coralgables.com>; PWPermits <PWPermits@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Hi Jeanne, 
  
I see that the address with the river rocks in the swale is 6900 Mira Flores Avenue. We do not have a covenant for river 
rock, and it is not one of the approved alternative swale materials. 
Please notify Code to visit the site;  
  
Deena, if you are aware of any special considerations for this site, please let us know. 
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Paul Rodas, P.E. 
City Engineer & Permit Section Manager 
City of Coral Gables 
Department of Public Works 
2800 SW 72nd Avenue  
Miami, FL 33155 
T: 305.460.5048 
  

 
  

From: Espinal, Jeanne <jespinal@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:37 PM 
To: Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com>; PWPermits 
<PWPermits@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com>; Gomez, Jorge 
<jgomez2@coralgables.com>; PWGreenspace <PWGreenspace@coralgables.com>; Galeano, David 
<dgaleano@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Inspectors/Greenspace—please advise if the river rocks on the swale are allowed. She is experiencing ponding as a result 
of these rocks. Please note that the rocks are on her neighbor’s property.  
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Juan—please provide status on the asphalt repair.  
  

 
  
Jeanne Caroline Espinal 
Assistant to the Public Works Director 
City of Coral Gables | Public Works Department 
T: 305-460-5395 
E:  jespinal@coralgables.com 

      
  

From: Espinal, Jeanne <jespinal@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:32 PM 
To: Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com>; PWPermits 
<PWPermits@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Good afternoon Permits—please advise on the river rocks. Thank you! 
  
Jeanne Caroline Espinal 
Assistant to the Public Works Director 
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City of Coral Gables | Public Works Department 
T: 305-460-5395 
E:  jespinal@coralgables.com 

      
  

From: Espinal, Jeanne  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 5:11 PM 
To: Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com>; PWPermits 
<PWPermits@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Juan— the first picture is the “dip” she’s referring to.  
  
Permits—could you please confirm if the river rocks were permitted? I don’t think the rocks are allowed and it’s been 
causing some drainage issues.  
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Jeanne Caroline Espinal 
Assistant to the Public Works Director 
City of Coral Gables | Public Works Department 
T: 305-460-5395 
E:  jespinal@coralgables.com 

      
  

From: Espinal, Jeanne <jespinal@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 5:03 PM 
To: Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>; Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com> 
Subject: RE: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  



7

I believe he’s referring to the  Edge of Pavement.  
  

 
  
Jeanne Caroline Espinal 
Assistant to the Public Works Director 
City of Coral Gables | Public Works Department 
T: 305-460-5395 
E:  jespinal@coralgables.com 

      
  

From: Hernandez, Eddy <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:47 PM 
To: Oliver, Carlos <coliver@coralgables.com> 
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>; Rivero, Juan <jrivero@coralgables.com> 
Subject: Work Order: W057386-071421 (Pothole - 6911 Miraflores Avenue) 
  
Good afternoon Carlos, 
This GovQA should be addressed to Juan Rivero as it sounds like a Pothole.  I only do Milling and Resurfacing of 
roadways. 
  
Thanks,  
Eddy Hernández 
Sr. Construction Manager 
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City of Coral Gables 
Department of Public Works 
2800 SW 72nd Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33155 
Cell: (786) 423-1601 
Office: (305) 460-5018 
Email: ehernandez4@coralgables.com 
Website: www.coralgables.com 
  
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Oliver, Carlos" <coliver@coralgables.com>  
Date: 7/14/21 4:38 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Hernandez, Eddy" <ehernandez4@coralgables.com>  
Cc: PWdepartment <PWdepartment@coralgables.com>  
Subject: Work Order: W057386-071421:: W057386-071421  
  
 
 
Reference No: W057386-071421 
Request Status: Assigned 
Service Request Type: Public Works - Misc 
Priority: Medium 
Assigned To: Eddy Hernandez 
Customer Email:  
Name: RISA WINE 
Customer Phone: 3052826059 
Create Date: 7/14/2021 4:36:35 PM 
Update Date: 7/14/2021 4:36:58 PM 
Last Reviewed: 7/14/2021 4:36:58 PM 
Source: Phone 
Address 1: 6911 MIRA FLORES AVE 
Address 2:  
City: Coral Gables 
State/Province: FL 
Zip/Postal Code: 33143  
Request/Concern Description: The asphalt by the mailbox is "dipping down" 
 
Lisa Wine/305-282-6059 
Pause this Request: 0 


